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Northeast Denver Leadership Academy

(Espafol Abajo)
February 8, 2023
Dear KNDLA Team & Families,

Consistent with Denver Public Schools' commitment to providing a safe
school environment for your student and as required by state law, I am
writing to notify you that the following former district employee has been
arrested for allegedly committing a criminal offense.

As you know, student safety and well-being are our highest priorities at KIPP
Colorado. We were notified of alleged sexual misconduct between a KNDLA
staff member and a minor that all evidence suggests is not affiliated with
KIPP Colorado. Because of the seriousness of these allegations, this person
has been terminated from KIPP Colorado. We immediately launched an internal
investigation in conjunction with the Mesa County Sheriff's Office. The staff member
has been arrested but not yet charged.

e Person's name: Adam Burke
e Position: High School Science Teacher
e Employment status: This person has been terminated from KIPP Colorado.

This is a serious allegation, and we are dealing with it swiftly and thoroughly in
order to protect the safety of all of our KIPPsters. In the meantime, please keep in
mind that, under both federal and state law, a person is presumed innocent until
proven guilty.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to set up a time to speak
with our Chief People Officer, Erica Garcia, via her Calendly account.

In Partnership,
Julia Rich
Principal of KIPP Northeast Denver Leadership Academy


https://calendly.com/egarcia-kipp-co/30min
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El 8 de febrero, 2023
Estimado equipo y familias de KNDLA,

De conformidad con el compromiso de las Escuelas Piblicas de Denver de
proporcionar un ambiente escolar seguro para su estudiante, y segun lo
exige la ley estatal, le escribo para notificarle que el siguiente ex empleado
del distrito ha sido arrestado por presuntamente cometer un delito.

Como saben, la seguridad y el bienestar de los estudiantes son nuestras principales
prioridades en KIPP Colorado. Fuimos notificados de una presunta conducta
sexual inapropiada entre un miembro del personal de KNDLA y un menor
de edad que no esta afiliado a KIPP Colorado. Debido a la gravidad de estas
alegaciones, esta persona fue despedida de KIPP Colorado. Inmediatamente
iniciamos una investigacidn interna junto con la Oficina del sheriff de Mesa County.
El miembro del personal fue arrestado pero aun no ha sido condenado.

e Nombre de la persona: Adam Burke
e Puesto: Profesor de Ciencias de KNDLA
e Situacién laboral: El ha sido despedido de KIPP Colorado

Esta es una acusacion grave, y la estamos abordando de manera rapida y
exhaustiva para proteger la seguridad de todos nuestros KIPPsters. Mientras tanto,
tenga en cuenta que, segun las leyes federales y estatales, se presume que una
persona es inocente hasta que se pruebe su culpabilidad.

Si tiene alguna pregunta o duda, no espere en programar una cita para hablar con
nuestra Directora de recursos humanos, Erica Garcia, a través de su cuenta de

Calendly.

Cordialmente,

Julia Rich
Directora, KIPP Northeast Denver Leadership Academy


https://calendly.com/egarcia-kipp-co/30min

